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_ pat 12/17/63 

Tranbmit’ the following in i 

‘ . (Type in plain text or code) y | 

Via AIRTEL _. REGISTERED 
_@riority or Method of Vailing) 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-3-72) —- gop SECREL 
~ 

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-79717) _ . 
DOP scars 

SUBJECT: CPUSA, POLITICAL ACTIVITIES 
i-¢ CLASS'FIETgSY. ze ve 
(00: NY) - EXEMPT FRO. GDS CATEGORY 26S _ 

DATE OF DECLASSIFICATIOS BD =FINITE 

EXTREME CAUTION MUST BE EXERCISED WITH RESPECT TO 

DISSEMINATION OF THE INFORMATION HEREIN SINCE BY ITS NATURE, IT 

TENDS TO IDENTIFY A VALIABLE INFORMANT, AS THE SOURCE 

THEREOF. ESS THIS INFORMATION IS OBIAINED F20lM A SOURCE 

OTHER THAN @& IT SHOULD NOL BE INCORPORATED - EVEN IN 

PARAPHRASED FO IN THE INVESTIGATIVE SECTION OF A REPORT. | 
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NOT A PROORDED 

NY 100-16021 OLD JOHNSON) (414) 183 Jw 6 1964 
NY 100-34994 (GUS HALL) (414) 
NY 105-38431 (ASSASSINATION OF PRES. JOHN Fo RENNEDY J (212) 

NY 100-93572 (NATIONAL GUARDIAN) (41) 
NY 97-169 (PUBLISHERS NEW PRESS) (414) 
NY 100-79717 (414) — > 
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(1 - 100- ) (AUBREY WILLIAMS) f- I L AG CEL CLO 7 GmREC,
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